
From: Andrew Cherna Jr
To: "Janis Offermann"
Cc: Havelaar, Christiaan; Lassell, Susan; Risse, Danielle
Subject: RE: Call to discuss data needs for Sites Reservoir
Date: Tuesday, March 01, 2022 1:14:41 PM

Correct. Thank you.
 

From: Janis Offermann <janis@horizonh2o.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 1:07 PM
To: Andrew Cherna Jr <ACherna@yochadehe-nsn.gov>
Cc: Havelaar, Christiaan <Christiaan.Havelaar@icf.com>; Lassell, Susan <Susan.Lassell@icf.com>;
Risse, Danielle <Danielle.Risse@hdrinc.com>
Subject: RE: Call to discuss data needs for Sites Reservoir
 
[Warning External Sender]

Hi, Andrew
Christiaan discussed the issue with his GIS staff and they think that they can move forward without a
call with you.
However, I would like to verify that the field that you absolutely need filled is the notes field.  Is that
correct?
 
Thanks
Janis
 

From: Janis Offermann <janis@horizonh2o.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 3:03 PM
To: 'Andrew Cherna Jr' <ACherna@yochadehe-nsn.gov>
Cc: 'Havelaar, Christiaan' <Christiaan.Havelaar@icf.com>; 'Lassell, Susan' <Susan.Lassell@icf.com>;
'Risse, Danielle' <Danielle.Risse@hdrinc.com>
Subject: RE: Call to discuss data needs for Sites Reservoir
 
That works for me.  Christiaan, I will leave it to you to organize.  Just fill me in on the path forward,
once you have talked.
Thanks
janis
 

From: Andrew Cherna Jr <ACherna@yochadehe-nsn.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 2:59 PM
To: 'Janis Offermann' <janis@horizonh2o.com>
Cc: Havelaar, Christiaan <Christiaan.Havelaar@icf.com>; Lassell, Susan <Susan.Lassell@icf.com>;
Risse, Danielle <Danielle.Risse@hdrinc.com>
Subject: RE: Call to discuss data needs for Sites Reservoir
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You can drop Laverne and Victoria off the chain (as I just did).
 
After christiaan checks on times please let me know.
 
Janis, I don’t think you need to be on the call either. It could just be a phone call with me and ICF. I
feel as though we’ve already discussed everything.
 
My cell number is below.
 
Again, really just looking for descriptions in the notes is all for the prehistoric/ tribal resources. Not
even sure a call is necessary. But if some clarification is needed I am available at 9 AM Wednesday or
Thursday. I can squeeze in a short call tomorrow as well if needed.
 
Thank you,
 
Andy Cherna
GIS Analyst
 
Yocha Dehe Wintun Nation
PO Box 18 | Brooks, CA 95606
o 530.796.2805 |  c 530.723.2076 |
acherna@yochadehe-nsn.gov
www.yochadehe.org
 
 
 

From: Janis Offermann <janis@horizonh2o.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 2:51 PM
To: Andrew Cherna Jr <ACherna@yochadehe-nsn.gov>
Cc: Laverne Bill <LBill@yochadehe-nsn.gov>; Havelaar, Christiaan <Christiaan.Havelaar@icf.com>;
Lassell, Susan <Susan.Lassell@icf.com>; Victoria Delgado <VDelgado@yochadehe-nsn.gov>; Risse,
Danielle <Danielle.Risse@hdrinc.com>
Subject: RE: Call to discuss data needs for Sites Reservoir
 
[Warning External Sender]

Either day works for me.  Christiaan, will you please check it out on your end?
Thanks
janis
 

From: Andrew Cherna Jr <ACherna@yochadehe-nsn.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 2:49 PM
To: 'Janis Offermann' <janis@horizonh2o.com>
Cc: Laverne Bill <LBill@yochadehe-nsn.gov>; Havelaar, Christiaan <Christiaan.Havelaar@icf.com>;
Lassell, Susan <Susan.Lassell@icf.com>; Victoria Delgado <VDelgado@yochadehe-nsn.gov>; Risse,
Danielle <Danielle.Risse@hdrinc.com>
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Subject: RE: Call to discuss data needs for Sites Reservoir
 
Sure. How about Wednesday or Thursday at 9 AM?
 
Andy Cherna
GIS Analyst
 
Yocha Dehe Wintun Nation
PO Box 18 | Brooks, CA 95606
o 530.796.2805 |  c 530.723.2076 |
acherna@yochadehe-nsn.gov
www.yochadehe.org
 
 
 

From: Janis Offermann <janis@horizonh2o.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 2:46 PM
To: Andrew Cherna Jr <ACherna@yochadehe-nsn.gov>
Cc: Laverne Bill <LBill@yochadehe-nsn.gov>; Havelaar, Christiaan <Christiaan.Havelaar@icf.com>;
Lassell, Susan <Susan.Lassell@icf.com>; Victoria Delgado <VDelgado@yochadehe-nsn.gov>; Risse,
Danielle <Danielle.Risse@hdrinc.com>
Subject: Call to discuss data needs for Sites Reservoir
 
[Warning External Sender]

Hi, Andrew
We would like to set up a quick call with you and the ICF GIS folks to make sure that we fully
understand your needs for the metadata.?? I can relay what you told me, but since I am not as
familiar with the terminology, and generally ignorant on this matter, it seems like a good idea for you
to talk with those who are similar GIS experts.
??
If this is agreeable to you, perhaps you and Victoria could come up with a few available days/times
for later this week.
??
Thanks
janis
??
Janis Offermann, MA, RPA
Cultural Resources Practice Leader
Horizon Water and Environment
1801 7th Street, Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95811
530.220.4918 (cell)
??
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